REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session
on November 11, 2025, scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Courthouse located at 414 Saint
Joseph Street, Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person
may view or listen to the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments will
be allowed via video or conference call. The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the 5:30
p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD November 11, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

Nov 11, 2025, 5:30 - 6:30 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/215015653

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 215-015-653 =
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 P OSTE

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116

https:/meet.goto.com/install

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: ) NOV 0 %025

The agenda is as follows:

1.

2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

3,

oy b

e oo

10,

11.

LONAACKMAN

Call to Order.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of October 14, 202, Public Hearing Permit Application.
Approval of minutes of October 14, 2025, Public Hearing Draft Rules,
Approval of minutes of October 14, 2025, Regular Board Meeting.
Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and
Mitigation Manager Expenses.

h. Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

i. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

j.  Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
Discuss and possibly take action on appointment of Board Member Precinct 3.
Discuss and possibly take action on proposed draft rules.
Discuss and possibly take action on setting a Mitigation Committee to review potential changes to the
Mitigation Manual.
Discuss and possibly take action on permission to mitigate a well on Mr. Mark Laezer’s property.
Discuss and possibly take action on contracting with the Gonzales County Elections Official to hold the
upcoming election for precincts #1, #2, and #3.
Discuss and possibly take action to consider a response to ARWA, CRWA, and GBRA letter regarding
payment of export fees and mitigation fees.
Discuss the petition for judicial review, filed by Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority in Caldwell County

Qe ae o



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

District Court against the district.

12. Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.

13. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.

14. Adjourn.

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time.
These public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the
meeting, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access
arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code,
Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters
(§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel
matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices {§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may
be subject to action during an open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 5% DAY OF NOVEMBER 2025 AT O’CLOCK by .




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
October14, 2025
Public Hearing Irrigation Permit

The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (the District) held a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on an irrigation permit for Mr. Mike Tuch. Present for the
meeting were directors; Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr, Barry Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, and Mr. Michael St. John. Also
present for the meeting was District General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and legal counsel Mr. Greg Ellis. Other
Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to order.

President of the Board to make comments.

Mr. Bruce Tieken, Board President and Presiding Officer, called the Public Hearing for the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District to order at 5:38 p.m. He made opening comments and called for
comments from the attendees.

Receive comments from the public on the Irrigation Permit for Mr. Tuch.

Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, Ms. Pam St. John, landowner, Ms. Laverne Brzozowski, landowner, Mr. Joe
Solanksy, landowner, Mr. Keith Richardson, landowner, Mr. Mark Ploeger, landowner, and Mr. Ted Boriack,
landowner all made public comments. A recording of the board meeting and comments received are filed at the
District’s office, and on the District’s website.

Adjourn:
A motion was made by Mr. Barry Miller to adjourn the public hearing and Mr. Glenn Glass seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 5:54 pm.

Approved By:

November 11, 2025

ST



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
October 14, 2025
Public Hearing Draft Rules

The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (the District) held a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on draft rules. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr.
Bruce Tieken, Mr, Barry Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, and Mr. Michael St. John. Also present for the meeting was
District General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and legal counsel Mr. Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See
Attached List)

Call to order.

President of the Board to make comments.

Mr. Bruce Tieken, Board President and Presiding Officer, called the Public Hearing Draft Rules for the Gonzales
County Underground Water Conservation District to order at 5:56 p.m. He made opening comments and called
for comments from the attendees.

Receive comments from the public on the Trrigation Permit for Mr. Tuch.
Mr. Mark Ploeger, landowner, and Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner both made public comments. A recording of the
board meeting and comments received are filed at the District’s office, and on the District’s website.

Adjourn:
A motion was made by Mr. Barry Miller to adjourn the public hearing and Mr. Mike St. John seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 6:09 pm.

Approved By:

November 11, 2025

ST



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
October 14, 2025
Regular Board Meeting

The regular board meeting for the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District (the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry
Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, and Mr. Michael St. John. Also present for the meeting was District General Manager,
Ms. Laura Martin and legal counsel, Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board, Mr. Bruce Tieken called the regular board meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

Mr. John Flores, landowner, Ms. Tina Carroll, landowner, Ms. Linda Bishop, landowner, Ms. Angela McGee,
landowner, Mr. Keith Richardson, landowner, Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, Mr. Mark Ploeger, landowner, Mr,
Ted Boriack, landowner, Mr. Joe Solanksy, landowner, and Mr. James McNab, landowner, all made public
comments. A recording of the meeting is available in the District’s office or on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of September 9, 2025, Public Tax Rate Hearing.

Approval of minutes of September 9, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, water levels, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
A motion was made by Mr. Mike St. John to approve the Consent Agenda. Mr. Barry Miller seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
None.

A recess was called at 7:01 pm. Meeting was called back to order at 7:08 pm.

Discussion on the September water level results.
The Board and general manager discussed the September water level results.

Discussion on the August Water Quality Fair results.
The Board and general manager discussed the August Water Quality Fair.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2026 tax roll for Caldwell Co. (section
26.09{e) Texas Property Tax Code).

Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the 2026 tax roll for Caldwell Co. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.



Discuss and possibly take action on 2 resolution for approval of the 2026 tax roll for Gonzales Co.
(section 26.09(e) Texas Property Tax Code).

Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the 2026 tax roll for Gonzales Co. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on a Carrizo aquifer irrigation well for Mr. Mike Tuch.
A motion was made by Mr. Miller to approve the permit for Mr. Tuch. Mr Glenn Glass seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss acceptance of resignation letter from Mr. Mark Ainsworth, Board Member Precinct 3.
The Board and general manager discussed the acceptance of Mr. Mark Ainsworth’s resignation,

Discuss and possibly take action on appointment of Mr. C. Dean Davis, as Board Member Precinct 3.
Tabled.

Discuss and possibly take action on proposed draft rules.
Tabled.

Discuss and possibly take action on setting a Mitigation Committee to review potential changes to the
Mitigation Manual.
Tabled.

Discuss and possibly take action on permission to mitigate a well on Mr. Mark Laezer’s property on
County Road 271 in Gonzales County.
Tabled.

Discuss and possibly take action on an Interlocal Agreement with Lost Pines GCD.
Tabled.

Discuss and possibly take action on the November 2025 meeting date.
No action was taken.

Discuss and possibly take action on a sound system, speakers, microphone, camera for meetings.
Mr. Bruce Tieken made a motion to approve the purchase of $2,422.88. Mr. Miller seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on an Engagement Letter for Legal Services from Graves Dougherty
Hearon & Moody.

A motion was made by Mr. Miller to engage the firm of Graves Dougherty Hearon & Moody for legal services.
Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Gregory Ellis, legal counsel, presented legislative/legal updates.



Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
No action was taken.

Adjourn.
A motion was made by Mr. Glass to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.

Approved By:

November 11, 2025

ST



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report
November 11, 2025

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 2/4/2025 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2026  10/31/2025 $190,146.30
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 11/8/2024  $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2025 10/31/2025 $300,738.96
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2025 $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2026  10/31/2025 $300,067.74
CD#321 SouthStar Bank 8/21/2025 $500,000.00 4.50% 10/21/2025 10/31/2025 $511,044.28
Total CD's to Date $1,301,997.28
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 3.80% 11/6/2025
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 3.79% 11/6/2025
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2025 $1,090,848.12
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2025 $30,285.44
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 10/31/2025 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,121,134.56
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2025 $138,293.59
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2025 $2,724.54
Total Cash to Date $141,018.13
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2025 $272,714.55
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2025 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $275,214.55
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,839,364.52
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each securily's par amount multiplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $190,146.30 2/4/2025  10/31/2025 2/4/2026 96 14.020 12 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $300,738.96 11/8/2024  10/31/2025  11/8/2025 8 1.848 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $300,067.74 8/14/2025  10/31/2025  8/14/2026 287 66.144 12 mo
SouthStar Bank CD#321 $511,044.28 10/21/2025  10/31/2025  4/21/2026 172 67.511 6mo
CD Total $1,301,997.28 149.523
#59 Money Market $1,090,848.12 1 0.709
#61 Operating $30,285.44 1 0.020
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $139,293.59 1 0.091
#70 Operating $2,724.54 1 0.002
#64 Money Market $272,714.55 1 0.177
#98 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.002
Fund Total $1,538,367.24 1.000
Grand Totals $2,840,364.52 WAM 150.523

The portfolm of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved

ated:) | & Olp i WL




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID
November 11, 2025

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $235.29
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $260.25
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $217.75
Synergisdic, LLC $1,002.65
Verizon (Employee Phones)-Paid $113.66
LJD Consulting & Bookkeeping $562.50
Coastal Office Solutions (Shipping, Copies) $310.63
Texas Agril.ife Extension (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $140.00
GoTo Technologies USA, LLC (Monthly meeting phone fee)-Paid $12.32
Blue Cross Blue Shield (Employee Health Insurance)-Paid $550.49
Aetna (Employee Health Insuracne)-Paid $654.36
One Health (Employee Health Insurance)-Paid $147.99
Adobe (Annual License)-Paid $155.88
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.(Leased Property Map, Modeled VS Actual) $7,840.00
Texas Groundwater Association (Annual Membership)-Paid $100.00
Texas Water Association (TWA Fall Conference)-Paid $550.00
Gonzales Chamber of Commerce & Ag. (Annual Membership) $150.00
halff (Map Layers Update) $738.90
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $59.74
US Postal Service (Postage and Certified Mail)-Paid $132.48
Sweetwater (Sound system)-Paid $2,422.88
Amazon (Travel Bag for Sound System)-Paid $232.63
GM Ellis Law Firm, PC (Legislative Services 1 of 2) $32,000.00
Wagener's Well Service (Mercer, Randy Plugging) $3,027.02
Wagener's Well Service (Walker, Chris Investigation Fund) $1,115.80
Wagener's Well Service (Walker, Chris Investigation Fund) $1,140.80

Total

$53,874.02




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
November 11, 2025

Wagener's Well Service (Mitigaiton, Tuch H217) $ 39,973.80

TOTAL $39,973.80




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
November 11, 2025

TOTAL

$0.00




G20T L1 JaquanoN :8jeq
:Ag panoiddy

or'/G$ ang [ejol GZ0Z ‘1€ 190100 PaIdA0D POlISd
0v LG$ [elo1gng | a1ey X abesjipy

10 X 9]y JUaLng

Z8 S9[IN 1el0 L

0

0

Z8 6L0/21 26921 80| uojueses|d

001 16921 1£89¢C1L uojueseaid IUWIOH Buigesiy £ VIO 0L/0L
S3IA 12101 abeallN obeaiN o] wou ajeq/du] jo aunjeN

Buipuy Buiuuibag

MHoday asuadxg
JOLIISIQ UOIJBAIDSUOY) I3JeAN punoabiapun AJunos) sajezuon)

UILEN "I\ Binen




GZ0Z ‘L "AON
:Ag panoiddy
06°158% anqg |ejol

sasuadx3 18qo1oQ

06°158% [ejoiqng abes|IN

20 X 3y uadnd

112) SolIN (8101
G5l 678°8S1 ¥69'8G1 BLIOJOIA oolO| LE/0L sie|\ pJeog uo uosied suyo PN
€8 829'8S1 G+G'8SL WEEENT) 2o10| 0€/0L  pabbn|d 8q 0} s||om D6R0 1e pax00T]
GY €ZG'8S1L 8/%¥'8G1L ulsjseg 300| 62/0L dwind mau yon_| &I\ buisouelq
Z¢ 9S1'8GL vZi'8S1L UIBISO N 3010bZ/0L paay sua9 yum 1o\
9 0/£'8GL 90£'8G1 WIEIEEYYY 8o10|/2zZ/01 19019\ Apuey 1o} [|om pabbnid
€9 v22'6GL 191°8G1 UI91SOM a01l0[gz/01L Jeo1s |\ Apuey “IsdIs| MIN 1O
/€ 6L1°8GL Z80'8S1L ulayseq e21J0OFZ/01 [IBAA YonL I paysiul
Ly 6S0°8GL 966°/G1 ulelseq o0J0[ 120l  @ApgNS 0} AJI0LI0SIe Ues 'yanL NI
SOl £68°/Gl 98/'/G1 ulsiseq 9010 PZ/0L e yonL iy dn 38S
Ly 669°/GL 9G9°/Gl WEIEEYYY 90JO[ Z1/0L  Yyouey BgeS usiny UO UOIIeDiSaAU|
col g19'/Gl GLS'/GL L] eoIJO| 91/01L  BgEeS UsInD IS\ SHYD Yim IO
0S 009691 0SS'691 WEEE| 2210[ 01/01 SPeOJ Pales|o Youey UOS|OYDIN
9Ll /10°/GL 106951 UIBISaA 30O|  6/0L JOIIIA SBWe ‘UOSUl|WO] YIer YIM 18|\
L 198°9G1 06,951 UIB)SON 20O| 8/0l soumo] Aus) @ s,opteyad 18N
0S ¥¥/.'9G1 ¥69°9G1 ulsjseq 200 Z/0L S|8N Jo)[BAA SHYD painseay
% £€9°9G1 Z65°9GL ulsyseq 2oiO|  €/01 e1eS YLON S|iem buunseaw paysiul
0/ ZG5'9GL Z8t'9G1 uleiseq aoo| z/oL youey UOS|OYJIN S||om aInsesjy
0S 68€'9GL BEEC'OGL UEEEIN 8010 L/0L pabbn|d aq 01 s|[@\\ pajeblseAl|
S9|IA ejol abesjiy abeajIn ol wou4 9jeq/dii] jo ainjeN

Buipuzg Buiuuibag

uoday asuadx3gy
Jabeuepy uonjebiN
J0113S1 UOIJeAIasUO) J3jepq punolbispun Ajuno) sejezuosg

abiAjaq ueug




GZ0Z * L1 JeqweAoN :ajeqQ
:Ag paaoaddy

L9EV.LS ang |eiol G20¢ '1€-| $8]010() (PAISA0Y POLIdd
62818 (s1evoeug 9|buy) uozewy
66623 {Aejng ®jgen) uczewy
29123 (buueag) uozewy
96623 (sai1] toqgny) uozewy
18018 (s|pueH 18qqNy) uoZewy
09'98% (do] jooy podii}) Aege
sasuadxy
02°9£5$ Jejoiqng sbeajiy
10 X 9lgy Waun)
99/ S9Nl [B10 |
AN G8Y'v1IC rr'vid "0 S8[BZUCK) 3| SWOH 85¢ H0 L2/0)
0} 4 LEV'VLT 16E'yLe ‘00 S8]EZUQY) JN| SWOoH 2eC D ‘88¢€ HO £2/01
L LBE'VIT GZEvie 00 $8[eZUOL) JN| SWOH Ly "0 282 8D 22/0L
201 GzeEvLe 8LZ'vle ‘00 S9IBZUOD) HN/MS| SWOoH 89¢ ¥D ‘PSE WD ‘08 AMMH ‘¥81 MO 1Z/0)
8/ g8LZ'vLe orL'vle ‘00 S9|BZUOS) AAN| SLWOoH ZET WD ‘08 AMH 0Z/01
T4 cL0'vie 886°'CLT 00 S9[EZUOL) AMAN| SWICH CEC dD 9L/0)
9 886°cle ¥26'€LT ‘00 SAEZUOD MN| SWOH 16 AvH ‘zz6e INd §1/01
vl ¥26'€le (479 %4 OluQjUy ueg| SWOoH OluojUY uesg ‘py ussse) 8L 1AL ¥1/0l
69 6LL€LC 0L2°€LC ‘00 S8[eZUCY) JN| SWOoH 0Ck |0 0L/0L
gg 60.°¢CLC 769'€lLe ‘00 $8[EeZU0D MS| SWOH 08l ¥ ‘611 ¥D Z/0)
LL 7r9€Le 195°€1e ‘00 S|EZUOY) JN| SWOH ¥0E AMH 021 8D €/01
SO|IN 18101 abes|iy abea Iy 0] | woid ayeq/du] jo aumeN
Buipusy Bujuuibag

Joday asuadxgy
uepiuyoss] pisid4

oobvy yuei4

19111S1(] UOIJBAISSUOY) J9JEA Punolbiapun AJunos ssjezuos)




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
September 2025
On October 7" T met with Mr, Dean Dayvis to discuss his nomination by Mr. John Barfield for the Precinct 3 Board
Member position.
On October 8" [ virtually attended the Texas Groundwater Protection Committee (TGPC) quarterly public meeting.
On October 9" I met with Mr. James McKnabb to discuss the Precinct 3 Board Member position.

On October 10" I attended the Groundwater Management Area 13 (GMA13) meeting and represented GCUWCD as a
board member of the planning group. A copy of the agenda is attached.

ARWA’s October production was 283.08 ac-ft, which is about 51.47% of the monthly allowable production.
AQUA’s September production was about 37.85 ac-ft which is about 9.08% of the monthly allowable production.
CRWA’s October production was about 689.33 ac-ft which is about 99.42% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s October production was 277.44 ac-ft which is 33.29% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS October production was about 916.63 ac-ft which is about 94.11% of the monthly aliowable production.
SSLGC’s September production was about 970.15 ac-ft which is about 60.13% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought Index, as of October 28, 2025, indicates that the District is currently under severe to extreme drought
conditions in all the district. This is a Class | degradation in the southern portion of the county since September.

There are 77,440 acres in Caldwell County and 573,440, or 896 2miles in Gonzales County in the GCWUCD boundary.
Permitted property for exporting in the GCUWCD boundary is 14% of the acreage. Known leased property for exporting
in the GCWCD boundary is 22% of the acreage.

Graphs of Carrizo Aquifer DFC outcrop wells water levels are attached.



. 4% 104
‘oW JUSIN3 1o} ajqemo]e Ajyuow jo abejuadlad
14/DY Ul UOHINPOId YIUO JUSLIND

ek

ooz
189G'60T |

T seg'el)

e DG 1B

U eslveL

606'LL
9oLzl |
QTG | R L Zeh L

. csblEL

T Lo eereL
620'6t

002t}
25850

L oeviLL ... YeLov

ego9s

2/Z'6E

g0

28s'el

abesn - Buipesy IS)o 193EM
Ajioyny Jajep (euolbiay eouel|y



ARWA Monthly Production

2024 Production

m 2025 Production

ok S

S5 3 3% gt fy Hfe

3i s g S cE 3 o3s

S‘#ﬂsﬂ”?

o

BB e B0 g

= oo BB

i -3 825

o BB H

DA

BesE g 3% 2t it

= g 2f ot %t

P

B 5 S5k S5

3 2t e sttt o

M ge R g e 3 35 gt

3 ot S8 gt s b

P F

GRS 4S8 dh it

s ES 3 csoh g J%

)

A E

I

oge S AR v 3%

S
3R

S s gt An S w g

3 B SR R

E
2 B %

I

S )

2 )

o

o

| =

3 2 53

A

SE ke gE s M St 53

tr S Pt ge ot i

3 e 4t g3 ok b i

S s st s =

BB SR s B

25 B 53 Bk B B

B

3 S or o o s it

s gr B2 v R

3 St g gt s 2

350

L
[ Q Q ] [ (=] (]
(=] 10 ] > ] i

o o ™~ — —

{3e01-2108) NOILONAOYd

&
.00,

October 2025



spuesnou ul suojeB,

,SUOliED) 2301

SR equisag

JOQUISAON

T e T L 18010
000 ze'908'9 LG Ovey
00°0 000 0v'865', 186716
SO0N0L e e T RGIeRIg T __
Q00 QOO
000 71281
000 000 _ o
e e TG e B 9880
o . SO QOO e e L e 0GR LT pLEI 06
000 IS 1IY'L L6'¥ZL2
. 000 000 . . . 0L'8.2's 8GY'0L9 -
e gy g QO e L g e L LG e
000 28°80F'% 8€°€50°G
000 000 o . oosigy o680y
S QT T QO R OGRS Sl QLATQOE

$ 000 SZ6LLL £6'89E'Y
0070 000 00°2£8°L 098508 0Z'69L'V ¥98°607'8
_pepodsuesy | oBesn . s . | pepodsuesy . ebespy . - sejey | pepodsuel) . . eBesn . IoRN-
Cipeggi R [T B S egEd

S TAIA
abes - Buipeay J9lop
uoneiodion Aiddng Jsjep, vNOY

Do.%mh_v 000°965'8 .h.m.n.Emuamm

. s

0eL22'6 0 €00'6E8 U opeig'e s ogg'svg'g - jenBny

I
T I R S e

9.¢TL'8

09'l6ss  06TOvL | Oosir'g 0886058 L)

000"

CllosTIo's i osiere: S sunp

0L9io'e  soviiee  Aew

N

C0g0sKT L ovzpeg ol dy

©®

.. beeess  vesole's  wolEn

: o w 00

CLUorvel's o LLriege T Aenaged

Aenuep




AQUA Monthly Production

02015 Production
® 2016 Production
12017 Production

2018 Production
22019 Production
82020 Production

z2021 Production
=2022 Production
= 2023 Production
&E2024 Production
82025 Production

fwmmm "LPLrLF I I LIl
N I L““.“\“‘\“

AR R R R R

L N S N o AN PP
33333FFI33EIFILENIRIFIERIFIIIIBIIRE

.

.

T FFrFy

AP TFEFRERAELEEEEILTE.
2. 'l

TIT

L T T e T L T L L LT L LD LD

e

A LY L L LA L A LT LY R L T R Y R T T TR W TR T T

CETER

I EWANA N AMASE MM ANEESIANNSEITESESEEEEESEE LS

ios: T EEaaaaReEE

XD FE 230NN DA F R A I A AN I I AT
T N T T T

R A A A TR,

|t A L L S AL AL

rxvvv‘vvvivvvvvvvvuv
AN AT AT

B0

55

Y

(1003-ai0e) NOILONAOYHE

September 2025



93.'81

Fi5'8L

gae'sl
Opg L
L aco0s

8280

“oz9'see

897618,

CLB'FFL

- 9EL'9Ts

. rreeoL

69169

295'199

Z9T'18L

880291

988'el

988y
SRR gyE'ovh'e
AR

geriiy T
LT 0619982
PiGiY

‘ 219187
e

8eL'sTe

lzg'oy
aus'sez?

028 IE

509'88

¥ZZ'PZL'T

YELOBY'T |

TS9'L0¥T

S edsl
BYO'VELE [

9.0'eT
51812

L08'ze

18’0z

..geueey

o zee'e6k

. zzs'0st

i ges'pe)

ELL'EE

z19'097

96£'22

SEEIEY oog'sg,
g08'epZ [

vegyLL

Tvosez

spuesnoy} ul suoj(ed

Z91'eg
o, e
sigse’

vey'sz

8916581

0S9'ET
ESR R Tr A T
SLE'BL

R

B80S 1IZ' L

900’642 |

SF2'681°)

et |

S ggg'sgel k|

“|esEze

i lewbal
Crglotegg

B
8e0cee

20v'885'L
B Y- 0.
86562
929's05'L

N QZrEer' )
0ve'ez
o _0EL'08Y'L
X3 A I :

)
108'12
eersLy L

S zaneeet)
99502

8£8'GSE° L

L |esyrE
QAL L

HES A

|240Te.

L 208'680'

)
92622

50'961°)
B AR T )
862°22

559'61' |
S serezL
09122
§E6'0Z L
T 6ze'ze0ty
Z69°1Z

¥65'190°)

y91°1E

88%°L0C°L

689'70L'}L |

*

R _‘.mm._\._‘m:‘..

_hsgie

legLLel

sggL

“lee'LLel

mh.m.mmﬁ._‘

818'vl
$95'Z9.'L

|sieez

ez

|

legrhiEL|

T go8'BLL L)

B9/'758'2

2L '2eS'E
1292
268'808'2

. - 59z'98P'z
89022

769'va'z

oEF'LT

L meere
£L85'9 L

LANA

BSY'E9Z'E

“| 96t

ives'Trvz|

e ager
L e0'elE |
9¥0'02

€941

aL0'0z

R F ATl b
gELoorE ]

SLE'6P5'L

. vmw.mwm.._\

'881'606'L

z69'88')

i ele'eetll

295'6¥8'L

s 0eR |

Uil erazeL)

L 099 kLsL ]

veL'eve'L

ese7ee

§11°768')

059'9e5' ]

S e g'eagt

e

Cihieoc'o09't:
ziS'BS'L

o BLzRes L

aBesn

T

- ebesn . SR

-1 353 pUog:
S GLEIBM
SRR N -1’y R

‘abesn:

S 1938

- abesn: 49BN
L 3S9M pUog’

cabesn

TR
S5 PSS
s R TOM
F:3:] e R

apESM..
9SNOH UANOWT -

T S# M
94804
s202

R

R
" I2M sAwwo
L£IPM

- Le0d

afiesq) - Buipeay 1510 J91BAA UDURY SHOA
fuoyiny 2)epa leuciBay uoAuen

S abesn

=

i13M 35NoH dwied:

LoeIRM
820d-

¥9L'094L

989'605'L



CRWA Monthly Production

®2015 Production
=216 Production
#2017 Production
22018 Production
012019 Production

m 2020 Production

32021 Production
E2022 Production
w2023 Production

L2024 Production
£2 2025 Production

PRIV |

| W . AENENE RN
| AEACAEAE A
[ W e m |

o

| WA AT AN AT AP A

VA AT AT A A A A A A A

S0

800

700

[om] Q [an
o Q o
© [¥3] <

(1vaj-a108) UOBONPO.

R

d

| CARGAR A A A i A A A A A A AR A AR AR AR PR
e I I O O e 5
5
9‘?{3
| _»_N_=_E_{ A NN NE NN NN O
7 7 7 A e L S R SRR A PR R P R o T
EE B T A A A %

QOctober 2025



spuesnoy: Ul suojed

T reaioy poid 0%, ZE9LIL T Ik aop e oL
8Z'CL oW JUSLIND 10§ 2[eMOf|2 AJyjuot O 9,
P LLZ 1/ Ul uosnpotd "o JusLng
_ 5 Te9ZEE SR e e R gy T Sggliee I I oy L R 08 S yyoe [eje L
044706 B8£ 801 Z8Y'08 96£'8. 8/9'6L1 G88'89 9t2'29 (leBy} (suojlen pj0l

© 98q

AON

et
" 008's66'96 |

S+ oot'vzeieel S 009'ves Y U 004'08Z 16 0088 L SR L U OOLRLLL “006'L¥626 | 190

ZresL 96401 $9L'vL
COP'0E0’e8

008'6LE°0k} 00S'7le'es 00g’e9g’ss .. Dosverzeh _0ogiyes | des

: 85Z'6}- R U090 G (98B s 098N h g e
SI009'G0LGG T | T 006" 488766 008'622198 7 [ i 00t LeG | i E Q00' 98 L PO L | i 1 008 006" CL 009 Lye L8 | By
¥8.'s G011 /68'5
009'6.0'9L . 00E'089'SY

 008'418'95 009'599'¢9  005'005'28 002'0%E'82. ooyysreg | A

2se il

s . 180¥'s
L 0l1's67'99"  bealer

. |e60's

e glgtles'et U oe'eve'es 00016828 i 086'022'8L oegiervel S osz'08v'eL | eunp

565 98y
 00v'SEFOr | COL'bYE'rS
: SR

008'0v2'92 004'18¥'4Y 008'900°69 000°05E"} 007'686°1L

o o0z zie e 7 o0g'Eee b  o0g'e08'LZ. - 00L'SISTh - 009'049'28 " 000'504°9" . 009'00%'08. | ady

00°849'68 005158y

008'606'82 00z291'9) 00g's09'2€ . 0o5'000'sy

" g4

7 000'88L°€T . oos'Boties + 002’680} C00zveeEe | T o0lze0'er " o0z'ige Y

004'6E0'F 00£'969'92 008'LZ¥'¥E

Q0L'E98',

COZ'LLL'E
T

uep
=eq

009°.¥C 81

geozg
abesq - Buipesy Jalop
Auoyiny sy oouepg-adnjepns)



GBRA Monthly Production

®|2022 Production
® 2023 Production
#2024 Production
B2025 Production

A R R

%4

LW o B gt s g SF g8 st 33

R o 3 3 2 R R

188 B3

#ﬁ%ﬁ””ﬁ?
i)

j 2 B G5 v SR g ﬁ”ﬁ#ﬁﬂﬁ

R T Ty

DR e ol ot o o Ut o o0 04

300.00

250.00

200.00
150.00
100.00

(399j-a108) NOLLONAQU

50.00
0.00

Qctober 2025



spuesnoly u| suojes

§20¢

abesn - Buipeay seom
w9sAg JalEA, CIUOJUY UES

s oy0d”

i eeedl

60'9.26'v2$ . Szl jeyo L kg 1.4 1o} ‘posd 109, 'gr9ze6 T ek 10 Jow |RI0L
LI'P6 1JUol JUaLIND 103 3|JEMO[|B .>._£u:0_.c 3%
£9916 /01 Ul UORINPOI URIOKW JUBLND
§L925'8 9ggLL T T LTGBSL Wi prdS S 85ETLL 08ELEL '95°7LE ¥£'508 - L 9ol S o jeg0)
LLE'POL'E 962152 ZZ8'6LE zsg'/9g PEY‘L95 $00'8Z¢ 122'99 026'182 GZE'62E LSUO|jED) |210 ),
“a3g
AON
BLELLLE.TEsL 'YL |v8p'es S -1- 1 1 E ST |egRy T L ORL G geo'sy . e IEERESR RN 1 4-]K 8 PR . TR e : ER
T B R - -1 % " 9Ch'ees” REEE 9/9'28€ ERNAREREET - 5= 8 v ogv'esy- [ pgg'oor - [ £98'89F - |- -1 A Wi  ZBZ'B9g-
zgiEl'es  jesEL  |919'9% zi'es 81T 19888 98e'zy 0 o G c
908'80¥ £81L'v5s . ss¥'gse 8L1°0FL 811'8L¥ 15800l svZ'sgy 180°LLE ZHEFIE
1e089'LS [808's L ELeg eSS T gee T 0RE e | Qe | GRS SR TRERNE b N RPN niEET S
B p LI T gy ey R SE9'gHE RECE le2'yie S ZEFELY [ Czegely | 188001 SR gpe'egy $490'LLE Z6E'7OE -
Zozre'ed (9996 (o 8/9'eS LELLE \EL'88 8¥L'08 008'.2
) ) £82°T0p 960'SHS ~ ges'sgs  EI5'EEL Lay'edr 16966 T99'vey 267'298 _006't9g Amp
LiTET g (2046 |G IR £ 1 AEEHUISR RN SRR |74~ -4 ARSI SEE Rl | VAt - SR LT H0g0Ige T SR . R SR ;
R EEE R : £9TTor T SbEYEG T | g2E'ees S 09 e [ geehey R bt - REER ' 208'29% S Gt AEe T [ gggtgeg . | sunp
£998.4%  |9TL0L [0 18528 FAvrad #28'5e Grdad 8EL'PE 0 BL0'BS
£8T'707 | . zs0'zes i96'198 ¥2E'9LL 10£'09% _ ti'es 2059zt 8F5'59E 85758 Aeig
BLLIg LS |9ET0L 0 R D rv. < SRR PR P17 L | ZLDMEE T BES'Ey. R E EHERIEE S T 0@t T
BRI N s B3 Tar v R EESEER 629'925 POLUGE T | ZEE L S plp'egy o Lp6'69 205'z9t T 501298 e 589'9vE < ady
6. /9B |0.8'11L |oos'sE 085S 0sg'sty 198°28 gse'sy 198'ch 0
£8¢'207 618'125 896'¥SE STL'S0) CTZ'ZeY g51'98 zys'iar 699'9se sos'zev's de
GTBOT LS (4046 SLPLG LT RegeE ST geee VR (eyieyt i | grpe i egee T - e lgogig T T
e [ T G T T 0Z1'9L5 e LEV'0SE S geBteE e | et T 69218 189'EGYE | 0961088 [ - S0S'zre qQad
99'£08'8  |SLOSTL [069'LS BS0'ES 650°1Z £17'05 fora g 0/8'8¥ z 291°8¢ ra
051'v6¢ £SP'TLS ££0'gYE 5.E'6E 296'ChY 291'84 g./9'65y 99/'sve 966'0FE uer
5994 . - MWD - abesn . I8 . ODBS[1. ... JoIo - alesq J2)eN . ebes[. . J9PN-. . eDes(] I sbes(y. .. JORW oBesy ... JeyelN .. . SBESM ... JOJOW ... . 8BES[) - . JGJO. - MBQ
L I G N BN T DA B T O OM IR U GOMIBM T UL OMIEM L EOMIIEMY SV OMIIRM STOMIBM T T DM S
L erld Pod S pbed L gkodi gk S ped : i e e



SAWS Monthly Production

12017 Production
2018 Production
2018 Production
02020 Preduction
12021 Preduction
182022 Production
$’12023 Production
#2024 Production
02025 Production

\\

N I I A R R I R R

»»»»m»»»%’»»» 230 ]

}
TY YT YT Y T LYY YA Y Y YIILY
AR AR AR AR
A AAAIIAEISIAIFFAFRIIIIN

D T LA T TR T T T A A A A A A T T R D T T

N

TRy

1200

{199)-2208) UDIPIN POy

October 2025




spuesnoy) ul suoyes

“LeelbesLs T sieljog elol Pes- © Jeah Joj poud 10 % BOPSLOL - K dopypoe RI0)
£1°08 SR QURLIND 0f IQEMD|[B h_succE 3¢ %
B U UO2NP0I "0l U3LIND
BOYSLOL 8F'Look FPEEY BT €556 PSOE9 orgee’” 89820k SUFLLY 88618 I gbregs TOLges T ine ey,
2ZL'B0E'S ZET'OTE £16'42Z ZEL'PGE 88211 91402 89Z'9LE 673 FEE $95'Z8E 966'992 26952 269'6LE SSU0||2D) [epeL
- aeg
AQN
058254877 |898'L’ [sep LTI gobel T PGP e T R =008 St [ Lo 4 - IR [+1- 70 4 KOEE R 172° % S RE Hesglor T egg'eE o RSO £05'98 :
o : : 2ST'eSE's | TO'ET S 8UE'6ER'T 9P'ESL'E | T BLYEST | S¥1'068 T Lst S gel'gek I gOy'e0 | SRV BYS R 1 1 R 1 522174 120
cl'giL'ls  |2ziol |ose'se LOE'ZY Ligye 26204 $5Z'61 £6'6 £rE'sS 03’88 P02'0L $56'8C 0zT'vE
Ligiee's _oav'eske P69'98L'2 £9767L'E £r2ET . T05'458  gip'eEL 58.'961 yorze | lse'EEs sEL'elE 200491 wag
£9419'88. 1 [S00'0l [hegiel T logg T T T eyt T et ST (egrteg i Lee e B b Xl -1 1 | A e S OROE L
e R R " -4 I8 RS o1 2 N epeibes'e U og5easL'e RESE -1 T R 600'8¥6 UG e peLeeL [ pggEL | £00'FEb SOV ZeR'EE [T galEer T | oBny
0£°912'L8  |BLT0L |2VL'8L 062'cy 85Z'¥Z 9zZ¥'aT 92T 20898 08Z'L¥ LOLsE RS 151'92
] ) o aurezs 20L'OLPE LIB'TELT ¥eLLEL'E 0g6'/9} 21L'9lE £8L'SE E0T¥TL LoL'Le BL8'e8Y  E0S'SBE PEO'FOL
8Lprg9'o§ T 1BS6'E [BORTLE T dapptep T U gy IR sig'gl " OBL'SE -7 JOpIBE T T B T 3 T
St e pgtagEe | £OT'EIS'E S BLL'DE9E TopeL'ESL'E | T0S'E0 L2Q'FLE - Cotogls'osk | wekes | 150'208 | QER'ZRY CLpg'esg [t £88'CL aunp
2°LBS'9E  |688'LL |SE0LY £5Z'¢ a4 LEQ'ZE ¥IE'T 895'ES 082'%¢ o 001+ $99'vE
S82'0r2'S £OL'GEE'E LETPES'E 185'124'E 286'9F1 Li0'FLE EEE0FL 22ETG dsoige| | 1BB'SSY 8E1'TTE 086'9 Azl
0g64'98 7 |LES L foagee T g e gyL'ez T epg'ed [ V1 - AR R EE T V-0 -SRI -7 - SUREER R PF-A: 5 AN B -1 BER R EEN | or.i- -« R ST eegEl Y
o o T OBL'EeL'S |- 85¥'evE'e T GLE'RSET . S19'8L8'E 1 T 0sE'TL L8YLLE | seLERY | LEeYE | 180208 | LB L iri'sgy |- “lesgiTy | oady
WoPr'es  |¥e9EL [266°0F 4 0pL'68 75655 968 98L'68 089'6€ yaE'6Y 8se' LY 66022
069'95L'S 95¥' 8¢ ziveesT oEL'9Ie'g 7 028148 ibies _ 8b0'SIS | BE9'6SL §9¥'T8E 0ZE'8¥E LEE'BLEL | e
SEE0LEE - |LE8'0) [Z8LOY LT |0 S T S [:71177:- RS 114 MO [ 1-:- -1 MUSESEER [ - AR [k R 1 % L N [+ P13 LT R Teeyey UL
) ST BOL'GLY'S 85F'8PE'eT | TEY'ZBE'E 991'855'¢ o 2i0'88 R 7 15 T le0'Es | 199'595 LR'ZEL| S BeE'ssET Cgeegpy | ese'0ee’t | ged
SEy0L2S 150004 [eog9'et o a oL9'LY P4 966'7F j43:231 F18'6L LG0T gor'ee 15L01
§54'08 9SH'SPE'S SPEFISE 801'68%'E 08154 £19'918 F99'EY 68L°8LS 956'£99 £6£'92E 562 8L lzz'seg’s | uer
s394, ... NS 9Bes[] .- JajPW - obesn.. el obesh - JojN... - - abesny ) —3Besq) - 193N - -.9BES[] . JAPW .. .IBEs[) - Je}elE . oDES( . IO . SBesft . JoeW . SBESN .- PN BN
Lo UL ZMRIBM L1# I9m CLEISM L BENRM SEl9M LM, - CORISM T SR IPM CERIIEM IR IIFM- RN - 11 SO
ipRed £20d S ZERd T IR RO A X ¥ R SL0d. . giod CLbked SO s L2004
SZ0T

afiesq - Buipeay 1919

uopEIodIoD JUSMLIBACE) (2307 uinBag-THayag



SSLGC Monthly Production

C oL € £ o @ o C© =
g o 9 © ©c o o 9 o
T 6 B b O ©C B b B
= o 3 = s = =) = 3
T T T T T T O T T
o O O O o o O O 0O
| - [ — [ - [ |- S L [ -
[ TR o TR« H o EO & E A E A I o I
~ 00 @ O — N M <t )
oo N N oo
o Q QO 0O Q QO QO O O
[V 0\ I Y I S VR o N N B o S <Y S oY
[, I | n o =

1,800.00

[RUIEN
7
) S I TNUOT WSV S B,
&
[ TTYYTT 11T
........... 2
@éq‘?
b
B e o e e e b e i e e e e A e A e e [
’p
o e 2 e - g o, e e . e | @
O/%‘
T T Y I Y T Y Y Y T Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y I Y T Y Y
P e i e S el B sl 2 e e e e . e e
S e i L it a s h e iond, sy n e G n afy n L B, o) @/_L,?
@
o - O - - - - v
[TLI]
gt i o e S /c'@
[+ ’)(/@
2
T T T T T
[} (=] o o (=) (=) [un] [us) o
S 5 a 3 S ba] ! S S
(=] fo] o o o [o] (o) [ o] [
) Q Q (] o o [ae) o
© 3 & S & @ < ~
— — — ~

{300)-8198) NOILONAOH

QOctober 2025



Groundwater Management Area 13
hitps://www.gmal3d.org/meetings-notices

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING: Friday, October 10, 2025 at 10 a.m.

As required by Section 36.108(e), Texas Water Code, a8 meeting of the Groundwater Management Area 13
Planning Committee, comprised of delegates from the following groundwater conservation districts located
wholly or partially within Groundwater Management Area 13: Evergreen UWCD, Gonzales County UWCD,
Guadalupe County GCD, Medina County GCB, Uvalde County UWCD, Wintergarden GCD, Plum Creek CD,
and McMullen GCD, will be held on:

Friday, October 10, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. at:
Evergreen Underground Water Conservation District
110 Wyoming Blvd., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.

At this meeting, the following business may be considered and recommended for Joint Planning Committee
action:

Declaration of Quorum and Call Meetmgto Order

Welcome and Introductions

Pubtic Comment

Discussion and possible action on the minutes of the meeting held August 15, 2025
Discussion and possible action on financial report/bank reconciliation

Updates from Regional Water Planning Groups representatives

Update/Report from the Texas Water Development Board

Update/Presentations from GMA 13 Stakeholders

Status report on Groundwater Avaitability Model updates/recalibrations - Dr. Bill Hutchison
10. Discuss work/scheduleftimeline for 4" round of DFCs — Dr. Bill Hutchison

11. Discussion and possible action on budget/invoices - Dr. Bill Hutchison

12. Request for future agenda item(s}

13. Set date for next meeting(s)

14. Public comment

15. Adjournment

N RN

o

Questions, requests for additionat infermation,
or comments may be submitted to:

Relley (Goctran

Administrator, Groundwater ManagementArea 13
PO Box 1221

Seguin, TX 78156-1221

830-379-5969

LONAACKMA

COUNTY CLERK GONZALES COUNTY TEXAS

GMA 13 meetings are open to the public and available to alt persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance
to attend the meeting, please catl 830.569.4186 at teast 24 hours in advance of the mesting to coordinate any special
physical access arrangements.




npa jun-oliuounybnolip

dIDNISMNYYONDLD

Jaull pIey Iy

Joqimy

Xdse nogy/npa junojvouwySnospyediiy 0] 00 Joyuow yanoug

Y1 Lo uoneLLoL aJoLl o4 Hiea el suogpLod [gaot
‘SUOIYPLO] 3JBIS-PROJT L0 SISMJ0) JOJUOW Jybnoig syl

1Bnoiq jeuondaoxg vq il wbno:q eesepowy a[ |
wbnoig swasnxg ca [N g fewouay oa [ |

wbnoigaseneg za [ ] suonN [ ]
Fsuaiuy

FoaeeTOF

85¥ | 829k [096F | S9EL| 2016 | €68 | opy.may sug

200860
620 | €€ | O0EL | J9'€T | G829 | §L7iE | JelArtaiEm
ouels
SE0E-L0-40
0E'9 | 92€L | G¥LE | £9°cr | 6L'E9 | L8'9E | JEBA Jepuldje]
JOUE1§

cZ0e-6e-20

250 | L9 (822 | 2¥0c| 08°9¢ | OTEL 0By SO €

LZoe-Hc0k

B0 | 909 | €0°GL | BSZ¥ | 9068 | FEOL NoopA 1527

S0 | BSE |BO0FL | CEEE | $89L | 9LET jusung

(eauty Juaniad) suopuog wbnoig

103 "w'e g pijeA
(5z0zZ ‘o€ 120 “Aepsinyl paseajay)

G20T '8¢ 1970320

sexa|
Jojiuopy 2ybnoiqg 's'n



Water Weekly -

For the week of 11/03/25

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions
as of October 28 shows a decrease in
drought area from the previous week—

the first weekly decrease in seven weeks.

Conditions improved in Central, North,
and East Texas but continued to degrade
in parts of the Panhandle and along

the coast.

Drought conditions
33% now

43% a week ago

20% three months ago
74% a year ago

4

]
=

Intensity

None
DO Abnormally dry

D1 Moderate drought
D2 Severe drought

D3 Extreme drought
D4 Exceptional drought

=~ TEXAS WATER

DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Drought change in the last month

Despite last week’s improvements, drought has expanded
to cover an additional 9 percent of the state since the ] g
end of September, which is the second and largest
monthly increase since March 2025. Erratic rainfall in
October resulted in an inconsistent pattern of drought
improvements and degradations across the state.

Key
B 5 Class Degradation
- 4 Class Degradation
| 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
1 Class Degradation
No Change
1 Class Improvement
| 2 Class Improvement
- 3 Class Improvement
- 4 Class Improvement
- 5 Class Improvement

(¢
4

Bl

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Jonathan Mathers, Government Relations | Jonathan.Mathers@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-7848

Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OX0oDMn




tos0aa €09-E€-/9 'ON [[BM 1P1ISIQ UORBAIBSUOD) Jslempunols) Aunod sdnjepens

{sBq 14) 4mep o1 tpdag



Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District Well No. 67-33-805 DFC002

(sbq 1) 1a e o1 Lpdag

@

o

Date




0004 E0t-/2-/9 ON [IBM 12LISIQ UoIRAIRSUOD) J81empunols Auno) adnjepens

(sBqg 1} 1mepn o1 ideq



$0004d £0S-L¢-/9 ON |

[SM 1DLISIJ UOIIBAISSUOD) Jeiempunols) AJuno)) ssjezuoo

(sBq 1) dme o Lpdag



Gonzales County Groundwater Conservation District Well No. 67-20-807 DFC005

T
"
B

o
T

L T T . O

TR GAG DS

(sBg ) 1anep 01 pdag

o
W

Date




90004a  /0/-EL-/9 "ON [[BM 12L1SI( UONBAISSUOY) 191BMPUNOIL) AQUNO?D) S3|BZU0D)

(sBq 1) 1arep o1 ypdag



Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District Well No. 67-26-909 DEFC007

| S L P L L
P L
25008 AR

(sBg 1)) 1mep o1 tpdag

Date




Y]

L 2

(sBq 1)) dmep 01 Lpdag

8002dd 60F-7E-/9 "ON [[BM 121SIJ UONBAIBSUOD) J1empunols) Auno)) adnjepens



Gonzales County Groundwater Conservation District Well No. 67-20-617 DFCo009

oA

y
P BT, T 4
5 8 & &

(sBq 1) dmepq o1 pdag




[
e
c
‘

010041d

/0Z-€L-/9 "ON [I9M 12M1SIJ UOIBAIBSUQY) I81BMPUNOID) AUNOY) S8|BZUOD)

(sBq 1) amepn 01 dag



10/1

10/2

10/3

10/6

10/7

10/8

106/9

10/10

10/13

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Manager’s Report
September 2025
Brian Delvige

I drove around and found some of the 4” wells that are on my list to be plugged.

I went to Nicholson Ranch with Baker Well Service to measure up and investigate wells on the North Gate side of
the pasture.

Went back to Nicholson Ranch with Baker Well Service to finish up North Gate. Ross Nicholson wants Baker to
work on a solar well the next time that we return.

I spoke with Chris Walker about possible Mitigation of 2 solar wells. I also spoke with Jack Thombiinson for
possible Mitigation.

Began an investigation on Chris Walker, Jack Thomblison and Mike Mercer water wells,

Met with Larry Deharde on drilling a new well for Terry Townes at her house on Hwy 90A.

Met with Jack Thomlinson to determine if he wants to lower his pump. Met with James Miller on an Iron
Problem in his well. I took a water sample to send off for quality assurance.

Took James Quarles to Nicholson Ranch to clean up roads and right of ways to get to some of the wells.
Then measured up Chris Wakers wells again.

I worked on my Managers Report.

10/16 T met with Chris Walker @ the Bundick place to see if it qualified for the Mitigation Program. It was in

the Queens City Aquifer.

10/17 1 began an investigation on the well at the Quien Saba Ranch. It was in the Carrizo and qualifies for

10/20

10/21

10722

10/23

10/24

10/27

10/28

Mitigation, Matt Meadors, the Foreman, is working on getting clectricity.
Wagener’s began setting the 20hp pump/motor at Mike Tuch on CR 228.

Wagener’s finished sefting the pump/motor. They ran the electricity to the subdrive and built a new
Manifold and began pumping it out, which it was pumping around 200 gpm.

Wagener’s had to come back and put a new transducer on to complete the job. I also spoke with
Mike Mercer about Mitigating one of his wells.

I met with Mike Mercer and his brother Randy Metcer and discussed Mitigation on their wells
both decided to wait for more mitigation then just lowering the pump.

No meeting this week. I worked on my invoices from the previous week. I got with Matt Meadors
again about the electricity at the Quien Saba Ranch, they are still debating,

Wagener’s plugged well U155 for Randy Mercer. The well was located off Hwy 80 at Belmont.

I met with Gene Reed with the Railroad Commission and discussed availabilities of the P-13 reports.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Manager’s Report
September 2025

10/29 Mike Tuch was having some problems with the pump that Wagener’s set up, so I got them
back over there to fix the problem. Tt was just in the settings. They reset the subdrive and everything
worked fine.

10/30 Thelp set up the new desk top computer. [ also talked with Gene Reed about procedures in plugging old
01l & gas wells

10/31 We had our Friday meeting. Laura discussed Teamwork and tightening up on our communications
within ourselves at the District. T also discussed with Board member Barry Miller of their expectations
on plugging these oil & gas wells. It was a very productive and knowledgeable meeting. 1 then met
Chris Carson in Victoria to look at his board mats that we are going to have to rent for the plugging
of the O&G wells.

This concludes the Month of October. ..

Brian Delvige
Mitigation Manager
GCUWCD



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technicians Report for October 2025

10/4/25 Observed casing process on new well development with Texas Southern
Drilling/Windsor Chase on co rd 420, Waelder. Checked water level per property owners
request on hwy 304 in Catdwell co.

10/7/25 Logged well information and measurements in southwest Gonzales co

10/10/25 Logged well coordinates and measurements per property owners request on co
rd 389, Gonzales. Logged well coordinates and measurements on wells at co rd 420,
Waelder

10/14/25 Met with Tony Richards at Geo-Cam to examine tripods the company has in use.
10/15/25 Logged well coordinates and measurements in sw Gonzales co.
10/16/25 Inspected new well location at 1360 co rd 232, Gonzales co.

10/20/25 Checked water well levels on hwy 80, Leesville. Observed new well development
at 2437 cord 232, Gonzales

10/21/25 Observed Maresh Drilling new well development on co rd 388, Gonzales.
Inspected several potential monitor well locations in SE/NE Gonzales co

10/22/25 Collected water sample and weil stats at 281 co rd 441, Harwood. Observed well
jetting at 2437 cord 232, Gonzales

10/23/25 Recorded well information in NE Gonzales co

10/27/25 Checked new well location on co rd 358,Gonzales co



Draft Rules Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Draft VS #2, & 89" Legislative Changes

Rules committee consisting of Mr. Barry Miller, Mr. Mike St. John, Ms. Laura Martin, General
Manager and Mr. Greg Ellis Legal Counsel on July 15, 2025, at 10:00 am. to 10:35 a.m. to
review the 89" session legislative changes and discuss rule changes.

Public Hearing Draft Rules held on August 12, 2025, and agreed with the public that the
previous version of the approved rules was used to ereate a draft change in VS#1. The
process is repeated with the correct corrections. This is a working draft of the Revision 12.0
Adopted: June 10, 2025. Bills pertaining to the Management Plan will be addressed when
the Management Plan is amended.

RULE 4 - REGISTRATION OF WATER WELLS

RULE 6.A- ANNEXATION INTO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

Annexed water wells are exemptfromsubject permittingto permitting requirements,
spacing, and production limitations in the District's rules.

RULE 6.B — ANNEXATION INTO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

Export of water outside the District from annexed water wells that serve as public water
utility supply wells shall-betimitec-to-5;060-acre-feet of water peryearintheaggregate-and
shalt pay a fee to the District in accordance with Section 36.122(e-2), Water Code. The
export fee rate will be included in the District’s fee schedule established by Board
resolution. Export fees will be assessed monthly based on the amount of groundwater
exported from the District in the preceding month. Monthly fees are due in the District
office by the 30th day of the following month. If the amount of groundwater produced and
exported is not metered during the month reported, or if any meter fails during that month,
the fee shall be based on 1/12 of the annual authorized export permit amount. 2

RULE 6.D ANNEXATION INTO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

A water well that qualifies for an exemption under this section shall be afforded the same
rights as any other permitted or registered exempt water well in the District. *

RULE 8.B - HISTORIC USE STATUS

Authorization issued by the District for groundwater withdrawals for a specified amount
and type of use from ategistered-waterwett; permitted non-exempt water well, or
registered exempt use water well existing and operational prior to or on January 1, 2009,

1|Page



Draft Rules Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Draft VS #2, & 89" Legislative Changes

shall be designated under a historic use status certification and subject to any and all
applicable rules, regulations, protection, and requirements set forth by the District.?

Rule 10.B APPLICATION FOR DRILLING AND OPERATING PERMITS

An application for a drilling permit or a permit amendment is subject to spacing and
production limitations relative to any approved or pending permit or existing registered
exempt wells. ?

Rule 10.D.11 APPLICATION FOR DRILLING AND OPERATING PERMITS

The name and address of all existing, ancrregistered exempt and permitted well owners
within one-half mile of the proposed water well as shown in the records of the District; *

Rule 10.E.3 APPLICATION FOR DRILLING AND OPERATING PERMITS

In order to ensure no unreasonable effects on existing groundwater and surface water
resources or existing permit holders, the District shall require a mitigation plan, acceptable
to the District, to be included in the application to mitigate the effects of the drawdown of
artesian pressure or the level of the water table upon the registered exempt or permitted
well owners potentially affected by that water well or wells. The plan shall include but not
be limited to:

a. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating
permit in the event that pumping causes the water level in a registered exempt or
permitted well to drop to an unacceptable level in accordance with the GCUWCD
Mitigation Manual section 4.0 Assessing Drawdown Effects on Wells.

b. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating
permit in the event that the pumping from the permitted well causes the water to
become objectionable or renders the water unusable to a registered exempt or
permitted well owner. or renders the water unusable to a registered exempt or
permitted well owner.

c. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating
permit in the event that pumping causes the well casing or equipment to be damaged
so that the recorded quality or quantity of water cannot be produced by the registered
exempt or permitted well owner.

2|Page



Draft Rules Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Draft VS #2, & 89" Legislative Changes

d. The plan shall also include measures to be taken in cases where the reduction of
artesian pressure or water level causes an emergency to arise which may threaten
human or animal health, safety or welfare.

e. The plan shall also contain a specifically enumerated time schedule for the execution
of the mitigation plan. ®
RULE 11A.4 - ISSUANCE OF DRILLING AND OPERATING PERMITS

The proposed use of water unreasonably affects existing groundwater or surface water
resources or existing Permit Holders, and registered exempt wells. 3

RULE 15.D.2 - EXPORTATION OF GROUNDWATER FROM THE DISTRICT

The projected effect of the proposed transfer on aquifer conditions, depletion, subsidence,
or effects on existing permit holders, registered exempt wells, or other groundwater users
within the District; and 3

RULE 27.B ENFORCEMENT OF RULES

The Board by rule may set reasonable civil penalties for breach of any rule of the District
not to exceed $16;66625,000 per day per violation, and each day of a continuing violation
constitutes a separate violation in accordance with Chapter 36.102 of the Texas Water
Code. (See Appendix A).*

RULE 27.F ENFORCEMENT OF RULES

Permitted transportation facilities which fail to comply with these rules may be subjectto a
civil penalty to be determined by the Board not to exceed $16,66625,000 per day of
violation and each day of continued violation constitutes a separate violation.*

3|Page



Draft Rules Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Draft VS #2, & 89" Legislative Changes

89°® SB 879 Author: Birdwell | et al.Sponsor Darby etal.
This rule change removed an exemption from the rules.
89{R) HB 1633 Author: Gerdes Sponsor: Kolkhorst

89(R) HB 5560 Author: Harris | et al. Sponsor: Perry | et al.

W=

4iPacge



Boriack comments to GCUWCD Proposed Rules - Oct 14, 2025

Rule 1.B. Management Plan
Comment: Amend Rule 1.B. as follows:

The above cited procedures are equally applicable to Board consideration of revisions to
the District’s management plan. The management plan must include plain-language
explanations of how Desired Future Conditions (DFCs) and Modeled Available
Groundwater (MAGs) are tracked and achieved. The plan must also establish interim
values, including 1 0-year benchmarks, to monitor progress toward achieving the 50-year
DFCs. The District shall periodically review and update the management plan as required
by statute. Whenever new DFCs are adopted by the Groundwater Management Area
(GMA), the District shall amend its management plan within two (2) years to incorporate
the updated DFCs and corresponding MAG values, and submit the amended plan to the
TWDB for review.

HB 2078 (2025), amending Tex. Water Code §36.1071(e).

SB 1583 (2025), amending Tex. Water Code §§36.1071-36.1072.

ACVW L lof



Rule 6.A., 6.B., 6.D.

2) Amend Rule 6.A, 6.8 and 6.D - Annexation into District Boundaries to read as follows:

A. Annexed water wells are subject to exempt from permitting requitements,
spacing, and production limitations in the District's rules.

B. Export of water outside the District from annexed water wells that serve as public
water utility supply wells shall-be timitedto 5000 acre-feet of waterper year in the
apgregate and shalt pay a fee to the District in accordance with Section 36.122(e-2), Water
Code. The export fee rate will be included in the District’s fee schedule established by
Board resolution. Export fees will be assessed monthly based on the amount of
groundwater exported from the District in the preceding month. Monthly fees are due in the
District office by the 30th day of the following month. If the amount of groundwater
produced and exported is not metered during the month reported, or if any meter fails
during that month, the fee shall be based on 1/12 of the annual authorized export parmit
amount.

D. A registered water well that qualifies for an exemption under this section shall be
afforded the same rights as any other permitted or registered water wellin the District.

Comment on 6.A.: none

Comment on 6.B.: change proposed by GCUWCD not supported by any
legislative change, outside scope of rule change allowed by board, strike this
proposed change

Comment on 6.D. Exempt Wells: change proposed by GCUWCD reduces
protection for exempt water wells and is not required by new legislation. Use
instead...

D. A water well that qualifies for an exemption under this section, whether
registered or not, shall have the same rights as any other permitted water
well or registered water well in the District. The District, when considering
any permit or permit amendment, shall expressly consider and account for
the potential impacts on registered exem ter wells and may impos
conditions or limitations on permits as necessary to avoid undue impairment
of or impacts to registered exempt water wells.

Ref: HB 1633 (2025), amending Texas Water Code §36.113(d).



Rule 8.B. - Historic Use Status

3) Amend Rule 8.8 - Historic Use Status to read as follows:

B. Authorization issued by the District for groundwater withdrawals for a specified
amount and type of use from ategisteredbwater wetl; permitted nen-exemptwater well, or
registered exempt use water well existing and operational prior to or on lanuary 1, 2009,
shall be designated under a historic use status certification and subject to any and all
applicable rules, regulations, protection, and requirements set forth by the District.

Comment on 8.B.: change proposed by GCUWCD not supported by any
legislative change, outside scope of rule change allowed by board, strike this
proposed change

Rule 10.B. - Application for Drilling and Operating Permits

4) Amend Rule 10.8 - Application for Drilling and Operating Permits

8. An application for a drilling permit or a permit amendment is subject to spacing
and production limitations relative to any approved or pending permit or existing registered

exempt use water wells wetl,

Comment on 10.B. The proposed language reduces the scope of protected wells,
instead use the following...

An application for a drilling permit or a permit amendment is subject to
spacing and production limitations relative to any approved or pending

permit or existing registered well,_including any registered exempt use water
well.

Rule 10.D.11 - Application for Drilling and Operating Permits

5) Amend Rule 10.0.11 Application for Drilling and Operating Permits to read as follows:

11. The name and address of all existing, and-registered exempt use water well
owners and permitted well owners within one-half mile of the proposed water well as
shown in the records of the District;

Comment on 10.D.11.: Use the following text which simply adds in the
registered exempt use wells to the current rule language to avoid leaving out
some registered well owners...

11. The name and address of all existing, registered and permitted well owners,
including owners of registered exempt use water wells, within one-half mile of
the proposed water well as shown in the records of the District;

3



Rule 10.E.3 - Application for Drilling and Operating Permits

6. Amend Rule 10.E.3 - Application for Drilling and Operating Permits to read as follows:

3. In order to ensure no unreasonable effects on existing groundwater and surface
water resources or existing permit holders, the District shall require a mitigation plan,
acceptable to the District, to be included in the application to mitigate the effects of the
drawdown of artesian pressure or the level of the water table upon the registered exampt
use water well owners or permitted well owners potantially affected by the proposed that
water well or wells, The plan shall include but not be limited to:

a. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating

permit in the event that pumping causaes the water level in a registered exampt 1
terwellor permitted well to drop to an unacceptable level in accordance with the

GCUWCD Mitigation Manual section 4.0 Assessing Drawdown Effects on Wells.

b, The actions and procedures to be taken hy the holder of the drilling and operating
permit in the event that the pumping from the permitted well causes the water to
hecome objectionable or renders the water unusable to a registered exampt use water
waell or permitted well owner. or renders the water unusable to a registered exempt use
water well owner or permitted well owner,

c. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating
permit in the event that pumping causes the well casing or equipment to be damaged
so that the recorded quality or quantity of water cannot be produced by the registered
exempt use water well owner or permitted well owner.

Comment on 10.E.3.: the proposed changes don't really reflect HB1633 and reduces the
scope of protection that was originally included in the rule. Use the following text
instead:

3. In order to ensure no unreasonable effects on existing groundwater and surface water resources
or existing permit holders, including owners of registered exempt use water wells, the District
shall require a mitigation plan, acceptable to the District, to be included in the application to
mitigate the effects of the drawdown of artesian pressure or the level of the water table upon the
registered, including exempt use water well owners. or permitted well owners potentially affected
by the proposed hat water well or wells. The plan shall include but not be limited to:

a. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating

permit in the event that pumping causes the water level in a registered, including any registered
exempt use water well, or permitted well to drop to an unacceptable level in accordance with the
GCUWCD Mitigation Manual section 4.0 Assessing Drawdown Effects on Wells,

b. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating
permit in the event that the pumping from the permitted well causes the water to



become objectionable or renders the water unusable to a registered, including any registered
exempt use water well, or permitted well owner, or renders the water unusable to a registered,
including any exempt use water well owner, or permitted well owner.

c. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating

permit in the event that pumping causes the well casing or equipment to be damaged

so that the recorded quality or quantity of water cannot be produced by the registered, including
any exempt use water well owner, or permitted well owner

Rule 20 — Transportation Permits
Comment on 20.: Amend 20.B.(3) as follows:

(3) Permittees shall pay a fee to the District in accordance with Water Code
section 36.122(e-2). The export fee rate will be established by Board
resolution, and the fee rate will be included in the District’s fee schedule.
Export fee revenues may be used by the District for any purpose authorize
under Chapter 36 of the Water Code, including but not limited to: conducting
groundwater studies, monitoring, modeling, and enforcement; covering

general administrative and operational expenses of the District; addressing
the impacts of groundwater development inside or outside the District: and
maintaining well operability outside the District through interlocal
agreements.

HB 1689 (2025), amending Tex. Water Code §36.207.

Rule 27.B - Enforcement of Rules

9. Rule 27.B - Enforcement of Rules is amended to read as follows:

B. The Board by rute may set reasonable civil penalties for breach of any rule of the
District may not to exceed £25,000 510,000-per day per violation, and each day of a
continuing violation constitutes a separate violation in accordance with Chapter 36.102 of
the Texas Water Code. (See Appendix A).

10. Rule 27.F - Enforcement of Rules is amended to read as follows:

F. Permitted transportation facilities which fail to comply with these rules may he
subject to a civil penalty ta-be determined-hy the Board not to exceed $25,000 $10,600 per
day of violation and each day of continued violation constitutes a separate violation.

Comment on 27.B: only change the $10,000 to $25,000 -- do not strike the other
language which is still in the law and not required to be removed for legislative
update.

HB 5560 (2025), amending Tex. Water Code §36.102 and adding §§36.1021-
36.1022.



Exhibit D — Export Fee Schedule (Revised)
Comment on Schedule -- this is necessary to supply cashflow for GBRA lawsuit and
GCUWCD increased spending on other items

Effective Year Export Fee ($/1,000 gallons)
2025 $0.210
2026 $0.216
2027 $0.223
2028 $0.229
2029 $0.236
2030 $0.243

Export fee schedule revised per Texas Water Code §36.122(e)(2), (e-1).



Gonzales Co. Underground Water Conservation Dist.
522 Saint Matthew Street
P.O. Box 1919
Gonzales, Texas 78629
Phone 830 672 1047

October 30, 2025

I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to you today on behalf of Mr. Mark Laezer, an
older, disabled, veteran in need of urgent assistance. Mr, Laezer resides in Gonzales, where his
access to water is completely gone due to the deteriorating condition of his current water well
and he is completely without water.

Given Mr. Laezer's age and physical limitations, he is unable to work and therefore cannot
afford a way to get a new well drilled, leaving him to rely on neighbors and other kind people
to bring him water for bathing and drinking. As you may know, access to water is essential to
maintaining good health, especially for seniors and those with physical disabilities. The current
situation has become not only a health risk but a barrier to the dignity and quality of life for Mr.
Laezer.

I am reaching out to you as a respected stakeholder to request your support in helping to
provide him with a new water well. We believe that your generous contribution, whether in the
form of financial assistance or materials, will make a profound difference in Mr. Laezer’s life.

To resolve this issue for Mr. Laezer, the best option is to drill a 300” well with 4 '4” casing. His
water would be coming out of the Queen City Aquifer. We could set a new minimal pump, just
enough for drinking and bathing. This would be dependable for him for the long run and it
comes out to just under $21,000.00.

We understand that this is a big request, but we truly believe that this cause resonates with the
values of compassion and community. Your involvement would not only help to alleviate a dire
situation but also set a powerful example of corporate responsibility and kindness.

With the abundance of water that is in Gonzales County, and the utilization of the resources for
other communities, we at the District do not want to see any person experiencing water
scarcity. If you are willing to support this cause, I would be happy to discuss the details further
and provide any additional information you may need. We would be immensely grateful for
any contribution you are able to make. With combined efforts of other stakeholders, we hope to
resolve this problem.

Warm regards,

Laura Martin,
General Manager

GCUWCD
LM:ST

Bruce Tieken Mike St. John Barry Miller Glenn Glass
President Vice-President Secretary Director




boundaries in the property records of that county.

Added by Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 933, Sec. 2, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.

SUBCHAPTER C. ADMINISTRATION

Sec. 36.051. BOARD OF DIRECTORS. (a) The governing body of
a district is the board of directors, which shall consist of not
fewer than five and not more than 11 directors elected for four-year
terms. The number of directors may be changed as determined by the
board when territory is annexed by the district.

(b) A member of a governing body of another political
subdivision 1is ineligible for appointment or election as a
director. A director is disqualified and vacates the office of
director if the director is appointed or elected as a member of the
governing body of another political subdivision. This subsection
does not apply to any district with a population less than 50,000.

(c) Vacancies in the office of director shall be filled by
appointment of the board. If the vacant office is not scheduled for
election for longer than two years at the time of the appointment,
the board shall order an election for the unexpired term to be held
as part of the next regularly scheduled director's election. The
appointed director's term shall end on qualification of the
director elected at that election.

(d) 1In a district with a population of less than 50,000, the
common law doctrine of incompatibility does not disqualify:

(1) a member of the governing body or officer of
another political subdivision other than a municipality or county
from serving as a director of the district; or

(2) a director of the district from serving as a member
of the governing body or officer of another political subdivision
other than a municipality or county.

Added by Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 933, Sec. 2, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.

Amended by Acts 2003, 78th Leg., ch. 78, Sec. 1, eff. May 19, 2003.

Sec. 36.052. OTHER LAWS NOT APPLICABLE. (a) Other laws
governing the administration or operations of districts created

under Section 52, Article III, or Section 59, Article XVI, Texas

19



Laura Martin

e EnE P N g T
From: James McNabb <jkmcnabb@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Laura Martin; Precinct
Subject: Re: Vacancy on the board

I would like to withdraw my name from consideration to fill the vacancy of the director position for
precinct 3. | willinstead be supporting Mr. Dean Dauvis for the position.

Regards,
James McNabb

On Tue, Oct 7, 2025 at 10:12 PM James McNabb <jkmcnabb@gmail.com> wrote:

' lam a landowner in precinct 3 and | understand that my representative, Mark Ainsworth, has resigned.
. Respectfully, | would like to be considered to fill the vacancy left by Mr. Ainsworth’s resignation.

Please provide me with the protocol for the Board’s consideration and let me know if there is anything |
' need to provide to the Board to have the consideration of my request be placed on the October 14th,

2025 meeting agenda.

Thank you,

' James McNabb



New Board Member Questionnaire

Are you registered to vote? Y 9

Do you reside in the precinct you are applying for? Uf,S
Have you ever served on any other boards? NO

Are you on any boards currently? D

Do you have any conflicts of interest, including family ties with any water related services?
N0

Will you be willing to comply with the laws of the state and district?
VQ p

Will you make yourself available at minimum the second Tuesday of every month for the
meetings? 5(3

Will you complete the required training within a month of your appointment to office?

U\QS
Signature:
Name: Q H{:)e(;\n Davis
Date: ‘16 !0/} \ UDZﬁ




JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT AND ELECTION SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN
GONZALES COUNTY, TEXAS
AND
CITY OF GONZALES, GONZALES INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND GONZALES
WATER DISTRICT, FOR THE CONDUCT OF A JOINT ELECTION TO BE HELD
SATURDAY, MAY 2, 2026, and/or Runoff Election

This Joint Election Agreement and Election Service Contract is made this _ day of

, 20 , by and between Gonzales County Elections Administrator, hereinafter

referred to as “EA”, and the City of Gonzales, Gonzales Independent School District, Gonzales
Water District, hereinafter referred to as “Participating Authorities”.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section 271.002, governing bodies of
political subdivisions may enter into an agreement to hold joint elections in election precincts
that can be served by common polling places.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED that a joint election will be conducted by EA on
behalf of the Participating Authorities under the following terms and conditions:

THIS AGREEMENT is subject to the written approval of all parties and shall not be
binding on the parties until such written approval is obtained.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the EA to be appointed the Joint Early Voting Clerk.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the Participating Authorities to use joint ballots when
applicable.

THIS AGREEMENT requires the Participating Authorities to share costs associated with
this Joint Election proportionally where polling places are shared by more than one entity.

THIS AGREEMENT requires the Participating Authorities to be responsible for ordering
their own clection and publishing notice of the elections separately. The cost to publish the
notices will be the responsibility of each individual entity.

THIS AGREEMENT will require joint Early Voting and Election Day locations, dates,
and times to be used by the Participating Authorities.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the EA to tabulate the precinct results and canvassing
separately for each Participating Authority. The results will be delivered to each entity by email,
facsimile, or mail.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the EA to be responsible for the safekeeping of
election records for this joint election.



THIS AGREEMENT will require the FA to be responsible for performing the following duties
and to furnish the following services and equipment pursuant to the election services contract
with Gonzales County:

N RN

o

I

12.

13.

Recommend election judges, alternate judges, and clerks.

Pay election judges and other election workers,

Procure and distribute all necessary election supplies.

Determine time and places of Polling Locations.

Ordering of the programming and ballots to be used for the election.

Receive and process applications for ballot by mail.

Supply all necessary voting equipment; transport equipment to and from the polling
locations and prepare the voting equipment for use at the polling locations.

Issue Writs of Election to the election judges appointed.

Perform early voting clerk duties.

. Publish the legal notice of the date, time and place of the electronic tabulating

equipment test and conduct such test and provide copies to entities.
Arrange for the use of a central counting station and for the tabulating personnel
needed at the counting station and assist in the preparation of programs and the test
materials for tabulation of the ballots to be used with electronic voting equipment.
Assist in providing the general overall supervision of the election and will provide to
the Canvassing Authority the prescribed election records and reports as required
when a central counting station is used:

a. Canvassing Summary Report,

b. Accumulated totals Report of early voting and Election Day, and

c. Electronically submit results to the Secretary of State.
Voting System to be used:

a. ExpressVote Ballot Marking Device and DS200 Digital Ballot Scanner for In-

Person Voting, Early and Election Day

THIS AGREEMENT will require the PARTICIPATING AUTHORITIES to be responsible for
the following:

I.
2.
3.

Proper public Notice of Election

Conduct ballot order drawing

Furnish the Gonzales County Election Administrator a complete list of all
candidates and all races to be conducted in the above mentioned election by
February 20, 2026, with the order they should appear on the ballot _
Canvassing of the election and all other statutory requirements by the Texas
Election Code and/or the Federal Voting Rights Act

. Reimbursement of all expenses incurred, including, but not limited to programming,

ballots, notices, supplies and payroll as invoiced by Gonzales County.



1.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

EARLY VOTING

A,

Gwen Schaefer, Elections Administrator, will be appointed as early voting clerk in
compliance with Sections 271.006 of the Texas Election Code. Other deputy early
voting clerks will be appointed as needed to process early voting mail and to conduct
early voting at the main location. The names of Early Voting Clerks may be obtained
from the EA,

Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted on weekdays beginning
Monday, April 20, 2026, through Friday, April 24, 2026, between 8:00 a.m. and 6:00
p.m., Monday, April 27, 2026, through Tuesday, April 28, 2026, between 8:00 a.m.
and 6:00 p.m. Any qualified voter for the Joint Election may vote early by personal
appearance at the main early voting polling place. (Early Voting locations, subject to
change)

MAIN EARLY VOTING POLLING PLACE

RANDLE, RATHER BUILDING
427 St. George, Suite 100, Gonzales, TX 78962

Persons voting by mail will send their voted ballots to EA.

Election Official
P.O Box 1753, Gonzales, TX 78629

All early voting ballots will be prepared for counting by an Early Voting Ballot Board
appointed in accordance with Section 87,001 of the Texas Election Code. EA will
appoint members of the board and provide a list of members to the participating
authority upon request.

VOTING LOCATIONS (subject to change}

A,

Election Day will be conducted at the “Randle Rather Building, 427 St. George, Suite
100, Gonzales, TX 78629”

JOINT ELECTION COSTS: PAYMENT

A.

Costs. Each Participating Authority remains responsible for all costs associated with
their respective elections.

Cancellation. In the event any of the parties to this Agreement cancel their election
because of unopposed candidates under Subchapter C of Title I of the Texas Election
Code, the remaining parties shall be responsible for their respective elections,



including all associated costs. The canceling party(s) shall be responsible for its
respective share of election expenses incurred through the date that the election is
canceled as allocated to that Participating Authority. In that event that a party cancels
its election, the other parties shall continue to have access to the polling locations.

If an election is to be canceled by one of the parties, notice will be given to all parties
within two (2) days of cancellation.

4, GENERAL PROVISIONS

A.

Communication:  Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Participating
Authorities will engage in ongoing communications concerning the conduct of the
Joint Election and discuss and resolves any problems which might arise regarding the
Joint Election.

B. Effective Date: This Agreement takes effect upon the complete execution of this
Agreement by all Participating Authorities.

To the extent the geographical boundaries of the political subdivision extend into a
county other than Gonzales County, Texas, the obligations of the EA contained in this
contract are contingent upon the political subdivision and/or the other county
complying with all state or federal requirements for the establishment of polling
locations. With respect to election services for the political subdivision provided by
the EA relative to polling locations outside of Gonzales County, Texas, the EA’s
obligations herein are limited strictly to providing election services for the political
subdivision who is a signatory to this agreement.

5. RECORDS OF THE ELECTION

A.

Gwen Schaefer, Elections Administrator, is hereby appointed general custodian of the
voted ballots and all records of the Joint Election as authorized by Section 217,010 of
the Texas Election Code.

Access to the election records will be available to participating authority as well as to
the public in accordance with the Texas Public Information act, Chapter 552,
Government Code, at the Elections Department, 427 St. George St., Suite 306,
Gonzales, TX 78629, at any time during normal business hours.

Records of the election will be retained and disposed of in accordance with the
records retention schedules which may have been adopted by each participating
authority, and in accordance with the provisions of Title 6, Subtitle C, Chapter 201
through 205, Texas Local Government Code, including the minimum retention
requirements established by the Texas State Library and Archives Commission. If
records of the election are involved in any pending election contest, investigation,
litigation, or Texas Public Information Act, EA shall maintain the records until final
resolution or until final judgment, whichever is applicable. It is the responsibility of
the participating authority to bring to the attention of the EA any notice of any



pending election contest, investigation, litigation, or Texas Public Information Act
request which may be filed with a participating authority.

Upon request to maintain records beyond eligibility for preservation according with
Section 66.058 of the Texas Election Code, EA shall supply a written cost estimate
for storage to requesting participant.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A.

Venue and Choice of Law: Participating Authorities agree that venue for any dispute
arising under this Agreement will lie in the appropriate courts of Gonzales County,
Texas. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or
unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement; and,
parties to this Agreement shall perform their obligations under this Agreement in
accordance with the intent of the parties to this Agreement as expressed in the terms
and provisions of this Agreement.

Breach: In the event that any Participating Authority breaches any of its obligations
under this Agreement, the non-breaching party(s) shall be entitled to pursue any and
all rights and remedies allowed by law. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed
as a waiver of any immunity or defense to which any Participating Authority is
entitled under statutory or common law.

Other Tnstruments: The Participating Authorities agree that they will execute other
and further instruments or any documents as may become necessary or convenient to
effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

Mediation: When mediation is acceptable to all parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless all parties
are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final
and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the
mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas
Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless all parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality. Notwithstanding the foregoing the parties intend to fully comply with
the Texas Open Meetings Act and the Texas Public Information Act, whenever
applicable. The term “confidential” as used in this Agreement has the same meaning
as defined and construed under the Texas Public Information Act and the Texas Open
Meetings Act.



F.

A,

A.

Amendment/Modification: Except as otherwise provided, this Agreement may not be
amended, modified, or changed in any respect whatsoever, except by a further
Agreement in writing, duly executed by the parties hereto. No official,
representative, agent, or employee of any Participating Authority has any authority to
modify this Agreement except pursuant to such expressed authorization as may be
granted by the governing body of the respective Participating Authority,

Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, all of which
shall be deemed originals and with the same effect as if all parties hereto had signed
the same document. All of such counterparts shall be construed together and shall
constitute one and the same Agreement.

. ELECTION JUDGES, CLERKS AND OTHER ELECTION WORKERS

EA will be responsible for the appointment of the presiding judge and an alternate for
each polling location. EA shall arrange for the training and compensation of all
presiding judges and clerks. The names of Elections Judges may be obtained by
contacting the EA.

EA is responsible for notifying all election judges of the eligibility requirements of
Subchapter C of Chapter 32 of the Texas Election Code, and will take the necessary
steps to insure that all election Judges appointed for the joint election are eligible to
serve. The presiding judge, with the Elections Office assistance, will be responsible
for ensuring the eligibility of each appointed clerk hired to assist the judge in the
conduct of the election.

EA will hold training classes on the use of voting equipment and election laws at the
Gonzales Elections Office, 427 St. George Street, Suite 306, Gonzales, TX.
Additional training classes may be scheduled as needed. Election judges will be
notified of additional training sessions. No election judges will be appointed unless
he/she has attended an election judge training session taught by the Elections Office
in the past eighteen (18) months.

The election judges are responsible for picking up election supplies at the time and
place determined by EA (which will be set forth in the election judge letter requesting
service for this election). Each election presiding judge will receive $15.00 per hour
and the election clerks will receive $14.00 per hour for their hours worked on
Election Day and Early Voting. The election judge will receive an additional $25.00
for delivering election returns and supplies to the Randle Rather Building, 427 St.
George Street, Gonzales, TX.

. SUPPLIES AND PRINTING

EA will arrange for all election supplies and election printing, including, but not
limited to, all forms, signs and other materials used by the election judges at the
voting locations.



A,

EA will provide instructions and other information needed to enable the election
judges to conduct a proper election.

. Participating authorities shall furnish to EA a list of candidates and/or propositions

showing the order and the exact manner in which their candidate names and/or
propositions are to appear on the official ballot in both English and Spanish. The list
will be delivered to EA as soon as possible after ballot positions have been
determined by the participating authority. Participating authority will be responsible
for proofreading and approving the ballot as far as it pertains to the authority’s
candidates and/or propositions.

. RETURNS OF ELECTIONS

EA will be responsible for establishing and operating the central counting station to
receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance with the provisions of the Texas
Election Code and of this agreement.

Participating authority hereby, in accordance with Section 127.002, [27.003 and
127.005 of the Texas Election Code, appoint the following central counting station
officials.
Manager: Gwen Schaefer
Gonzales County Elections Administrator

Tabulating Supervisor: Gwen Schaefer
Gonzales County Elections Administrator

The manager or representative will deliver timely cumulative reports of the election
results as precincts are tabulated. The manager will be responsible for releasing
cumulative totals and precinct returns from the election to the joint participants,
candidates, press, and general public by distribution of hard copies (taped on the
window in front of the Randle Rather Building) or electronic transmittals (where
accessible).

EA will prepare the unofficial canvass report after all precincts have been counted
and will deliver a copy of the unofficial canvass to each participating authority as
soon as possible after all returns and provisional ballots have been tabulated, but in no
event later than cight (8) days after the election. Participating authorities will be
responsible for their official canvass of their respective elections.

EA will be responsible for conducting the post-election manual recount, unless a
waiver is given from the Secretary of State in accordance with Section 127.201 of the
Texas Election Code.



10.

11.

12

ELECTION EXPENSES

A. The participating authorities agree to share the costs of administering the May 2,
2026, Joint Election. A general supervisory fee not to exceed 10% of the total cost of
the election shall be assessed as authorized by the Texas Election Code, Sec. 31.100.
Allocation of costs for the entire election, unless specifically stated otherwise, will be
shared between the participating authorities.

B. Any estimate of election costs is strictly an estimate. Final election expenses will be
determined within 120 business days after the election. EA will provide each
participating authority with a final invoice of expenses.

ELECTION REPORTS

EA will be responsibie for ensuring the delivery of the reports titled Early Voting Daily
Vote Totals and Daily Early Voter Listing (Alphabetical by precinct if applicable) to each
participating authority each day of Early Voting for the previous day’s voting activity. On
the day after the conclusion of Early Voting, a Daily Early Voter Listing by precinet
report inclusive of all days of Early Voting is to be delivered to each participating
authority. When possible, the Early Voters’ reports will be delivered by electronic means
via e-mail, facsimile, or website.

. RUNOFF ELECTION

In the event a runoff is necessary, the agreement will automatically be extended to cover
the runoff. The EA will provide the designated entity in the runoff election with an
estimate of cost to conduct participating authority’s runoff.



13.

14.

NOTICE

Whenever this agreement requires any consent, approval notice, request, or demand, it
must be in writing to be effective and shall be delivered to the party intended to receive it
was shown below:

If to the Elections Administrator:
Gwen Schaefer
Gonzales County Elections Administrator
427 St. George Street, Suite 306
Gonzales, TX 78629
830-519-4054

If to the Participating Authority:
Laura Mattin
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

522 Matthew Street
Gonzales, TX 78629

This contract may be executed in multiple originals.
May 2, 2026, JOINT AGREEMENT ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL

Recommended for approval by:

Gwen Schaefer
Gonzales County Elections Administrator

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY GONZALES UNDERGROUND WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT:

Bruce Tieken, President Barry Miller, Secretary -Treasurer
Gonzales  County  Underground Gonzales County  Underground
Water Conservation District Water Conservation District

Patrick C. Davis, Gonzales County Judge



